Lior Shitrit

Product designer | M.arc
Telephone | 052-8478-202
Email | Liorhud@gmail.com
Portfolio | www.liorhud.com

municipality ministry

Responsibility for creating and uploading content to a site owned by the municipality as part of a student scholarship program.

With a background of M.A. in architecture and town planning, I offer a unique perspective to the UX field by utilizing my expertise in the design process. paying attention to small details while also considering the larger context.

Education

Experience

-					
2022-present	Product designer / Service-now			- Architecture & Town Planning	
	Designing end-to-end exeriences of products across ITOM and ITSM inside the SOW (Service opreation workspace) platform.		Technion-Israel Insitute of Technology Faculty of Architecture and Town Planning		
	Working closely with UX researchers, Product managers and dev, to ensure that the product meets user needs, and can be successfully implamented.	2021	UX for desig Oncourse, Te	ners - 10 session course el aviv	
	Social: part of the culture team on both the Israeli site and team level. Led the internship program as a mentor.	2020	UIUX - Academic course Technion-Israel Insitute of Technology		
2022	Internship plan: Took part in sevral design projects, improving existing products in the field of IT services on both mobile and web.	2016-2020	B.Sc - Architectural Sciences Technion-Israel Insitute of Technology Faculty of Architecture and Town		
2019-2022	Research assistant / Technion, Haifa Built heritage research center	2015 2016	Planning		
	Teaching assistant in a building preservation course - Supervising students and examining their final projects while working alongside a highly esteemed professor.	2015-2016	Design preparatory program 6b design studio		
		2012	Graduated Hebrew Reali School, Haifa		
2019-2020	Frontal teaching Assistant / Technion , Haifa- Building and construction	Majors - Art, Economics, Film			
	Frontal teaching in a construction course for third-year students.	Tools		Skills	
2016-2018	Audit Committee Chairman Reserve Duty Coordinator Member of the Architecture union / Technion Students Association, Haifa	Adobe Creative Figma Rhinoceros 3D Grasshopper 3I		Laser cutting 3D modeling & printing User research Wireframing	
	Provided support to thousands of students daily and organized events for students in various offices.	Auto CAD SketchUp Revit		User testing Prototyping UI design	
2016-2017	Graphic designer -Scholar / Haifa				